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MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

[k )uel J.3 Chilk, SecretaryFROM:
y

SUBJECT: SECY-93-359 - FINAL RULE, 10 CFR 50.54(bb),
" NOTIFICATION OF SPENT FUEL MANAGEMENT AND
FUNDING PLANS BY LICENSEES OF PREMATURELY
SHUT DOWN POWER REACTORS"

This is to advise you that the Commission has not objected to
your plans to sign the final rule revising 10 CFR 50.54(bb) as
stated in the draf t Federal Rectister notice in Enclosure 1 of the
subject paper, subject to the following addition:

In the NRC response beginning on page.6 of the notice,
insert a new sentence after the first sentence which reads,
" Spent fuel management and funding plans submitted in
compliance with the amended 550.54(bb) need not cover spent
fuel while it is being stored in an ISFSI in compliance with
Part 72".
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cc: The Chairman |

Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Plangue
OGC
OCA
OIG
office Directors, Regions, ACRS,.ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
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SECY NOTE: THIS SRM AND SECY-93-359 WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY
AVAILABLE 10 WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS SRM
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